

Message

From: Susan Nicholson [/O=IMO/OU=MSX1/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SUSAN NICHOLSON]
Sent: 2017-03-16 9:46:48 AM
To: Gail Feliciant [/O=IMO/OU=EXtErnal (FYDIBOHF25SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=99d87c22a655496fbc2c643081c82e81]; Chad MacMillan [/O=IMO/OU=EXtErnal (FYDIBOHF25SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=97608fad41424af9bbb452c7fead4ca2]; Phyllis Mach [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Machp]
CC: Alefiya Jivajee [/O=IMO/OU=EXtErnal (FYDIBOHF25SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=14f90f0d71884197ade847e1f9d7f12f]; Kevin Reid [/O=IMO/OU=MSX1/cn=Recipients/cn=Kevin Reid]; Bill Hipple [/O=IMO/OU=EXtErnal (FYDIBOHF25SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1e2221f06f70488a9fb8d6c41eb9933a]; Anne Freer [/O=IMO/OU=EXtErnal (FYDIBOHF25SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b731df3bb929439aa74c95550678fd58]; Natalie Schaus [/O=IMO/OU=EXtErnal (FYDIBOHF25SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b897a94510d445798d3e93ce2f45f83b]
Subject: RE: Change Chart of Accounts in Lawson

The pump has worked overnight and all the balances look good for the December 2016 and for March 2017.

Thanks everyone.

From: Susan Nicholson
Sent: March 15, 2017 4:18 PM
To: Gail Feliciant; Chad MacMillan; Phyllis Mach
Cc: Alefiya Jivajee; Kevin Reid; Bill Hipple; Anne Freer; Natalie Schaus; Susan Nicholson
Subject: RE: Change Chart of Accounts in Lawson

The GL pump has not worked properly so BSD is going to investigate further (hopefully we will see better results in the morning).

In the meantime, Lawson is properly updated to reflect the changes and I have reclosed December 2016.

Phyllis – please enter the attached journal in March 2017 and leave it for Natalie to release and post.

Kevin – starting with March month end there will no longer be a retained earnings adjustment for SME. Rather any surplus for the month will be booked as an offset to revenue hence a \$0 surplus/deficit every month. We can discuss further as needed.

Thanks all.

From: Susan Nicholson
Sent: March 15, 2017 11:34 AM
To: Gail Feliciant; Chad MacMillan; Phyllis Mach
Cc: Alefiya Jivajee; Kevin Reid; Bill Hipple; Anne Freer; Natalie Schaus; Susan Nicholson
Subject: RE: Change Chart of Accounts in Lawson

Update on the list below.

- 1) Policies were approved this morning.
- 2) December 2016 is open for back posting
- 3) Phyllis – please enter the attached journal and let me know when it is ready for posting
- 4) Gail/Chad – will need a GL pump shortly – will let you know when.

Susan

From: Susan Nicholson
Sent: March 14, 2017 1:12 PM
To: Bill Hipple; Anne Freer; Natalie Schaus
Cc: Gail Feliciant; Chad MacMillan; Susan Nicholson; Phyllis Mach; Alefiya Jivajee; Kevin Reid
Subject: RE: Change Chart of Accounts in Lawson

Gail has been very helpful in getting the chart of accounts changed so we can implement the new accounting policies.

The plan for tomorrow is as follows, **please let me know if you see any issues/hurdles.**

- 1) Audit Committee – Wednesday at 8:30
- 2) If policies are approved – enter new journals for December 2016
 - a. Open December 2016 to allow for back posting
 - b. Journal entered
 - c. Journal posted
 - d. GL pump – account descriptions have been changed but not the numbers nor the rollup point. Therefore I am assuming the GL outline will update automatically tonight. **Is this correct?**
 - e. Verify 2016 statements in Lawson and Essbase
 - f. Close December 2016 again limited
- 3) If above happens properly – enter 2017 journal with March posting date.

From: Susan Nicholson
Sent: March 13, 2017 11:13 AM
To: Gail Feliciant; Chad MacMillan
Cc: Bill Hipple; Anne Freer; Natalie Schaus; Susan Nicholson
Subject: Change Chart of Accounts in Lawson

Hi Gail, can you please find out if it is possible to change existing Summary Accounts and Accounts in Lawson.

For example: if I would like to change the following on the Balance Sheet:

DEFERAST Deferred Assets	change to	REGASSET Regulated Assets
28010 Deferred Costs – SMP	change to	28010 Unrecovered smart metering expenses
28020 Deferred Debt	change to	28020 Unrecovered PSAB transition items

Please DO NOT make these changes in Lawson, I just want to know the process and if we can do this.

Thanks, Susan

Susan Nicholson | Corporate Controller, IESO | Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, Ontario M5W 4E5
T: 905.855.6290 | C: 905.301.6499 | Email: susan.nicholson@ieso.ca
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

"Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals"